
Thank you Ishtiaq for the email, Kindly share report for management review. 
 
Regards 
 
Waseem Abbas 
 
From: ishtiaq.hussain@chipconsulting.org <ishtiaq.hussain@chipconsulting.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, 4 October 2022 9:53 AM 
To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int> 
Cc: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; 
naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org 
Subject: FW: [EXT] UCPO Fake Cluster issue (uc musazai) 
 
Dear Mr. Waseem, 
 
This is to bring into your good office’s notice that the programmatic issue was investigated by Dr. Ahsan. 
In the feedback given by Dr. Ahsan it was evident that the UCPO Mr. Asim was involved in submitting 
fake clusters therefore this is to request for the approval of a show cause letter to be served to the 
UCPO. I shall be grateful in this regard. 
 
Regards 

Syed Ishtiaq Hussain 
Chip Training and Consulting  
Regional Coordinator - KP 
CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd 
Peshawar |ishtiaq.hussain@chipconsulting.org  
Contact:0349-7760730 
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